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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Dockets Office Date: July 7, 2021

Telephone:

(916) 776-7962
Roxanne Henriquez, Supervisor
Renewable Energy Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Request to open a new docket regarding Renewables Portfolio Standard Compliance Period
3 (2017 — 2020) Verification and Compliance

Please open a new docket effective July 7, 2021, titled “Renewables Portfolio
Standard Compliance Period 3 (2017 — 2020) Verification and Compliance,” and
assign it docket number 21-RPS-XX. This docket will serve as the record for
verification and compliance activities related to the Renewables Portfolio Standard
Compliance Period 3, covering2017 -2020.

Please send an electronic copy of the materials filed in docket 21-RPS-XX to the
following individuals:

Chair David Hochschild
Ken Rider
Le-Quyen Nguyen
Commissioner Karen Douglas
Kourtney Vaccaro
Eli Harland

Drew Bohan

Natalie Lee

Armand Angulo
Roxanne Henriquez
Yoseph Saeed

Olga Romaso
Christopher Metzker
Kevin Chou

Gina Barkalow
Jordan Scavo

Silvia Palma-Rojas
Sean Inaba

Greg Chin

James Qaqundah
Nicolas Oliver
Josephine Croshy
Linda Barrera



Please notify the above individuals of the new docket 21-RPS-XX once it has been
opened.

Sincerely,

Roxanne Henriquez, Supervisor
Verification and Compliance Unit
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